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From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 9:17 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Fos ’ -
g»JC, CLK - ¢ IRRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 11/7/2007 9:16:00 AM Administrative arti
Docket Number: see below DOCUMENT D Paﬁ..e;{f:! Consumer
Filename / Path: see below ' NENO. g ¥ ~oT .
DISTRIBUTION:

Two Amendatory Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:
(070018amendvsm.doc
060744amendvsm.doc

Thanks!
js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel O

Florida Public Service Commission O

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard I

Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-13-6754
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Docket No.070018-TA Date Docketed: 01/04/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 5495 by
BitStream Communications Inc., effective December 31, 2006.
Company: BitStream Communications Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: DO RUSTON AT
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.070018-TA Date Docketed:

Company: BitStream Communications Inc.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comg'lete’

01/04/2007

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Request for cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 5495 by

BitStream Communications Inc., effective December 31, 2006.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA mP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
*()” indicates OPR) I | x ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BIl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/01/2007
2. Agenda NONE 02/13/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 03/05/2007
4.
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6.
7.
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27.
28.
29.
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32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/08/2007 36.
37.
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Cha1rman

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN Ao = S N, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON y BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR

MATTHEW M. CARTER II (850)413-6770 (CLERK)
KATRINA J. TEW (850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

Jublic Serfrice Tommizssion

January 9, 2007

Charles Baldwin, CEO
BitStream Communications, Inc.
12708 Shoreline Drive, Suite D
Wellington, Florida 33414-8094

Re: Docket No. 070018-TA
Dear Mr. Baldwin:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 5495 by
BitStream Communications Inc., effective December 31, 2006, which was filed in this office on
January 4, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

CATT

»

UMENT NUMRE -
06812 AUG-T5

FPSC-COMMISSIOR CLERK

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

~
L

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



Marguerite Lockard PSC-0N ~0aRA- PAAR -] N
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 1:19 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/12/2007 1:18:00 PM

Docket Number: 070018-TA

Filename / Path: 070018vsm.doc

e

A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-43-6754
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 11:20 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/11/2007 11:19:00 AM

Docket Number: 070018-TA

Filename / Path: 070018 consummating.vsm.doc

Copied to gcorders

Mary



